Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 11:34 AM

To: ‘AD3-AGC-IU@nycourts.gov'; ‘ad3agc@nycourts.gov’

Subject: Revised (& Updated) Complaint Forms for Feb. 11, 2021 Complaint vs Asst. Solicitor

Generals Victor Paladino & Frederick Brodie & Asst. Attorneys General Helena Lynch &
Christopher Liberati-Conant

Attachments: 4-3-21-paladino-complaint.pdf; 4-3-21 -brodie-complaint-form.pdf; 4-3-21-lynch-
complaint-form.pdf; 4-3-21 -liberati-conant-complaint-form.pdf; 2-11-21-complaint-vs-
james.pdf

TO: Third Department Attorney Grievance Committee

As required by Chief Attorney Monica Duffy’s March 9, 2021 letter to me — and as discussed with Investigator Chris
Adams on March 30, 2021 — attached, with the required “detail” as to each, are the required four separate complaint
forms for each of the above-named four attorneys within your jurisdiction who are complained about by CJA’s February

11, 2021 complaint.

Due to a printer problem, which occurred on Friday, April 2", | have been unable to print the forms, sign them, and mail
them to you, as | had planned to do on April 3, 2021, on what would have been the 97 birthday of my beloved father,
George Sassower, Esg., who filed many attorney grievance complaints about how the Attorney General’s office
operates. Hopefully, technical support will be able to resolve the printer issue, either today or tomorrow. If not, | will
be purchasing a new printer by mid-week - and will mail you the four signed original complaint forms thereafter.

Please, in the meantime — and so as not to further delay action on the February 11, 2021 complaint — utilize my original
signature that you have on the February 11" complaint form | sent you.

| swear to the truth of the content of the four attached complaint forms under penalties of perjury —and to the February
11, 2021 complaint, here also attached and correcting two non-substantive typo-errors on page 5 and page 7, for which |

will mail you superseding pages, including of page 6, affected thereby.
Apologies for any inconvenience.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200.




